Commonwealth Edison
72“hlA&mp&nui?wg§%@mn
Kddress Reply 1o Post Office Box 767
Chicago. nos 60690 - 0767

August 22, 1988

\
Mr. Bruce Berson }
Legal Counsel |
USNRC-Region 111
799 Roosevelt Rouad
Glen Ellvn IL 60137

Subject: Braidwood Station Enforcement Ccnference on Inattentive
Guards .

Dear Bruce

Attached vou will find a copy of two letters that I have
received from Burns Securitv's Labor Relations Manager. Mr. 3.
Thomas, in which he requests a "sanitized" copy of all reports on the
Braidwood Inattentive Guard issue.

As I understand Mr. Thomas did discuss thie request with you at
the Enforcement Conference and it was his belief that the NRC would
comply with this request. In pursuing this request I contacted Mr.
T. Mededa (USNRC-Safeguard Inspector) who suggested that 1 formally
request this information from vou in writing.

Your assistance on providing me with this information for Burn's
will be appreciated.

You Truly
}. ﬂ /J : L/)
A Lt 4 )f’ \f (FIPREr e
Barrv M. Saunders

Nuclear Security Administrator
Commonwealth Edison Company
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Burns International Security Services
Utilives Nuclear Security Division

1980 University Lane

Lisle. Hlinois 0832

(312) 969-4911 Ext 110

Guy O. Thomas
Lador Relations Manager

August 16, 1088

Mr. Barry M. Saunders

Nuclear Security Administrator
Conmonwealth Edison

Dresden Nuclear Power Station
RR #

Morris, IL 60450

Dear Barry:
BURNS BRAIDWOOD EMPLOYEES - McCRAW AND LAWLESS

This has reference to the above matter. Specifically, the Union has
requested copies of the reports by NRC employee who made the original
charge"” in this matter, I have enclosed copies of the Union's request for
information.

In a previous discussion with Bruce Berson of the NRC relative to the
production of this material, he advised that upon request from Commonwealth
Edison the NRC would "sanitize" these reports of any safeguards
information,

Any assistance you can give in producing this report(s) will be greatly
appreciated,

Very truly yours,
BURNS INTERNATIONAL SECURITY SERVICES

Guy D. Thomas
labor Relations Manager

@T:ck
Enclosure

2¢: L. Bean
Js French
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* ' Attachment E-B-101
azguzqr FOR INTORMATION PURSUANT TO THE NLRA, AS AH:HD!O

Burns International Security Services " (pate) June 26,1988

1980 University Lane

Lisle, Illinois 60532
RE: Reguest for Information

On behalf of local Union No,228 » UPGRA, and pursuant
to Section B(a) (5) of the Naticnal Labor kelations Act, as
anended, I hereby reguest the following informatien:

All and any reports by supervision in ragards to
2: grievance no. E-A10"

iEmployees work record, and record of prior dicipline

4. Copy of statement made by N.R.C. employee who made

the original charge.

The foregeing information is necessary and rclcvnnt for
the Union to [select the applicable term or terms) (prepare
for collective bargaining), (engage in contract negotiations),
(process Grievance No. E-A101, (prepare for arbitration of

Grievance No.g-A100, (police and administer the collective
bargaining agreement).

Please provide the information withinSeven(7)days of
receipt of this reguest and in ¢ {form convezient for you.

This reguest is not intended to be inclusive and the

Unicon expressly reserves the right %o reguest additicnal
informatiocn as may be necessary and appropriate under the
circunstances.

Thank you fcr your ccoperaticn.

Very truly yours,
’ et SR d

(Signature)
(Position in CTnion)

GUY D. THOMAS r o =
P\—_ -
JUL 01 1988

Aown Kek. MOR



